



Herp McDerp

ADDRESS: One Way St 1
90210 Beverly Hills
PHONE: +0 123 (932) 123
WEBSITE: <http://mcderp.us/derp>
EMAIL: herp@mcderp.us
DOB: July 18th, 1986

LINKEDIN: <http://mcderp.us/derp>
GITHUB: <http://mcderp.us/derp>
KEYBASE: <http://mcderp.us/derp>

SUMMARY

Hacker¹ and technology enthusiast. Loves challenges and has an eye for detail. Has a life goal to automate all routine tasks in order to prioritize fun and time demanding projects.

Has a thing for open source software, especially GNU/Linux and Python.

Has experience from large enterprise system development and management as well as information security work. Has good knowledge of offshore drilling equipment, processes and control systems.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2014-CURRENT **Technical Lead, SomeSystem™**, COMPANY X
Managing Product Deliveries, Network and System Management,
Cost Calculations, Real-Time Data Collection (OSIsoft PI System),
Siemens SIMATIC S7, Code Maintenance (.NET, Python)
- 2013-CURRENT **Owner & Photographer**, MCDERP PHOTOGRAPHY
- 2011-2014 **Operational Support Engineer, SomeSystem™**, COMPANY X
Network and System Management, Development (C#, .NET, Python),
Siemens SIMATIC S7, Real-Time Data Collection (OSIsoft PI System),
PCAP Data Analysis, Wireshark Dissecting
- 2009-2011 **Security Analyst**, SOME ISP
Network Security Monitoring, Signature Based IDS (SNORT),
Flow Monitoring (Stealthwatch), PCAP Data and Malware Analysis
Development (Python)
- SPRING, 2009 **IT Operator**, UNIVERSITY OF DERP
Support, Helpdesk, Maintenance and User Administration.
Experience with Novell Netware and ZenWorks.
- SUMMER, 2008-2009 **Lab Technician**, MEME BREWERIES INC.
Analyse Prosess Lines, Quality Assurance

¹Definition: <http://mcderp.us/derp>

EDUCATION - GRADUATION DATES

- JUNE 2011 **Master of Science** in INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY
University of Derp, Campus LOL
THESIS: "Awefully long academical title"
AWARDS: Best Master's Thesis 2011
- JUNE 2009 **Bachelor of Science** in COMPUTER ENGINEERING
University of Derp, Campus LOL
- JULY 2006 **Military Service**, ROYAL FOREIGN AIR FORCE
Hand of Nod surface-to-air artillery batallion,

PUBLICATIONS

- AUG 2014 **Awefully loooooonger
Academical Title.**
Transactions on Computational Woopdi Doop XIV
Lecture Notes in Computer Science, ISBN 875-3-331-11402-2
Springer, 2014
- SEP 2011 **Awefully loooooooooooooooooooooonger
Academical Title.**
Computational Woopdi Doop. Technologies and Applications.
Lecture Notes in Computer Science, ISBN 873-4-953-12602-2
Springer, 2011

PERSONAL PROJECTS

- DEC 2014 **Remote Control Hack**
Python, RF, Software Defined Radio, TI CC1111 radio tranceiver
- NOV 2014 **Some Android application**
Java, Android, GUI programming
- NOV 2013 **Savegame Editor written in C**
ANSI C, Reverse Engineering, Binary/Hex/Decimal/ASCII conversion

COMPUTER SKILLS

- PROGRAMMING Python, PHP, Java, .NET (C#), HTML, CSS, JavaScript,
SQL (MySQL, Microsoft SQL Server, PostgreSQL, SQLite),
*nix shell scripting (bash, sed, awk)
- OPERATING SYSTEMS Slackware GNU/Linux (preferred), Debian, Arch Linux, CentOS,
FreeBSD, Microsoft Windows Server 2003/2008, Novell NetWare
- SOFTWARE OS/soft PI System, SNORT, Wireshark, L^AT_EX, Visual Studio, Vim

INTERESTS, CERTIFICATES, CLASSIFICATIONS

- LANGUAGES Non-English Language (Native), English (Fluent)
- LICENSES Driving License , Forklift
- SECURITY CLEARANCE NATO Secret (NS)
- PERSONAL INTERESTS Computer Programming, Computer Gaming, Photography,
Firearms, Reloading, Kickboxing